sr. Guinlan Shea, PULA/PA spoenls A%. 12, Frederick, Hd. 21701
Offige of the DAG /49777
Pepsrtaent of Jusiioe

Dear Hr. Shes,

This ie %y eppeal fros the decision of the ¥BI stamp dated 1/18/78, = sopy of
whteh I sttsch for your couvenlange,

I am not conbesting thet there is claim %o cxswptions. 1 aw coniestdap fhat <hare
sinply is no means ¥ which I can apisal any une exemption. *his situstios has bsen
ereated by the FEl. Delibevutely created and persisted in after 1 spyealedt it in (i,
T5-1996, Dy zsking 2 blanked clais o seven syeepticns in slwost 60,000 zares the
F2I has de fasto negmeed mwm&uﬁaﬁnqﬁm%ﬂ@aﬁwag%ﬁ%1ﬁw
I wight vegerd ss laproper.

The 731 hus gone Tartlaur sl alisdanded the poosibility of sy wnlrg the worksheets
a8 a seens b dealding for pysalf whichk exempiicr 2ight heve been wgsifed s widek
withbolding, I ssde FULL roquest [o¢ the worssbests saé velsted wdords wnder dabe of
Degenber 6,1577. an of joday 1 have not even ked an soksowlsdgenwsnt of this reguest,
The wlapeed tise is 44 days ~ under 3 10-day law,

Hot that an apolicent ebould have %2 5 or sver %= atle %o docids for hinself
which azespiion is being claimed on ppses vhere not weenmronly nors thae a single
sxesption ds clgised in Jmmdrods of workshests 1 bave sgasined with seve,

For a regson never given to me you heve apiroved chldteretions withous citatien
of ihe erempiion elalme? 2% the phiak of ssliterabion, as you have sporoved withbeliisy
sative pager @il ontire rocurds of sany vages without 20 mawh a3 8 blaak plecs of paser
%o repres2nd those wiitbboidiange or to record the exespiione slatwad for the sp.llcant,

& you ore sware & have had quite extensive experience with FOIA and »ifh the Fil's

and the Dogartsent’s recorts snd withheldings wnd feams for FULL nos. You my net be
m of 1% but the PHI reviged %o workmleots pursuant %o sugostions I nede. Thet of
“hich & new write you rasressntc the totel waste of tise for the swpilount and for ths
agenay. & believe 1% alse is not conadsbent w2 ih Yhe satent of Hhe Aot if in Tard it
iz oot deooreistent » % thﬁ augaaﬁa. &r an vasple, v denying the applfcant the besis
Tor npreal 1% yenudrer the Tiling of agpesle Ut plght not be nessscary oFf ¥m surpens
dor of *hs cpilieenits rih ts il the hot.

By, besar has Deen nove busy than ususl recently, as I presume you kuow, “e also has
not been well. ’ﬁa&mﬁ‘m} write in Droediate vesicnee Yo the form 1 veseived in todey'
2::‘ I 822 net I wenld 3l W ma%%&r@g wﬁ.,a? righis wder ithe Ash, the FI's
forn not fodiosting that & tooy w2e ot b e d asmm You will have this by U e

Hy, losar would b8 in a pozition W apieal for me. I ‘hesviy do net ioss the tise it
would take Bim to wiils sud Tor hin leiber %o rsuck sou.

gos Jin Lessr Bersld Yeisbery



